# Campus Announcements for the week of 12/04/2006

#### **Table of Contents**

- 01. Administrative (dept moves/closes, employee info, Admin announcements)
- 1. Lotus Notes users(PC not MAC)- the Out of Office Reply may not work unless you have the latest release (7.0.2).
- 2. TIAA-CREF Individual Counseling Sessions
- 3. Time to renew library material
- 03. Workshops/Courses/Training (work related; HR, EAP, DoIT, etc...)
- 1. Let's M.E.E.T Manage Effective Results Orientated Meetings
- 2. Health Sciences Library December Class Schedule
- 04. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures
- 1. Biochemistry & Cell Biology Seminar: Thursday, December 6, 2006
- 2. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar
- 3. Two Free SBDC Workshops
- 4. Inaugural East End Public Lecture Series at Southampton, December 8,2006
- 5. Ocean And Atmospheric Colloquium, December 8, 2006
- 6. Chemistry Research Day A celebration of research at Stony Brook, Friday, December 8, 2006, in the Student Activities Center.
- 7. Relationships 911
- 8. Neuroscience Seminar Series
- 9. Ecology and Evolution Dissertation Defense
- 10. Two Biochemistry & Cell Biology Seminars: Thursday, December 7, 2006
- 11. Ecology and Evolution Seminar
- 12. Pathology Department Seminar

- 13. Interactivity in Large Lecture Classes Using Clickers
- 14. Web 2.0 Technologies

# 05. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Cold Spring Harbor Protocols Trial until January 15, 2007

## 06. Charitable (Habitat, Blood drives, Cats, etc...)

- 1. Kittens And Cats Available!
- 2. Stony Brook Child Care Services Scholastic Book Fair

## 07. Entertainment (Sports, Movies, Events, etc...)

- 1. Last Week to See Civic Performance Exhibition at the University Art Gallery
- 2. Holiday Baseball Camps Stony Brook University Baseball Camps For Grades 2-12 On Dec 27-30,2006.
- 3. Drag Show at SBU
- 4. Winter Softball Clinics
- 5. "Guitar monster" Brooks Williams to play The University Cafe, Sunday, December 10th, at 2 P.M.

# 08. For-Pay Workshops/Courses (SPD, etc...)

1. Center for Wine, Food & Culture

Resgister on line now for Thursday, December 7

2. Center for Wine, Food & Culture

Stony Brook Manhattan. Register online now for Tuesday, December 5

- 3. Defensive Driving Program Offered for UUP employees and their immediate family members.
- 4. Winter Session January 2-19, 2007

# 09. Research (Studies, Testing, etc...)

- 1. Seeking Volunteers
- 2. Do You Have Chronic Fatigue Syndrome?
- 3. Colon Cancer The Third Most Prevalent Cancer In The United States
- 4. Do You Have Osteoarthritis Of The Joint At The Base Of Your Thumb?
- 5. Stress: A Fact Of Life

## 6. The General Clinical Research Center (GCRC) Seminar Series

#### 10. Miscellaneous

- 1. Career Center announces New Job Listing Service
- 2. Got Campus History?
- 3. Save 15% at www.stonybrook.edu/shopsb

## 01. Administrative (dept moves/closes, employee info, Admin announcements)

1. Lotus Notes users(PC not MAC)- the Out of Office Reply may not work unless you have the latest release (7.0.2).

Click here to find out more <a href="http://clientsupport.stonybrook.edu/public/notes/howto/oooa.shtml">http://clientsupport.stonybrook.edu/public/notes/howto/oooa.shtml</a>

Submitted by: Kim Rant/DoIT

## 2. TIAA-CREF Individual Counseling Sessions

A representative from TIAA-CREF will be available to meet with hospital and LISVH state employees, (by appointment), to discuss the benefits of having a tax-deferred annuity and to answer questions regarding an existing tax-deferred annuity or Optional Retirement Program account. To schedule an appointment contact Kathy Murphy at 516-454-4025 or visit the website for TIAA-CREF. The appointments will be conducted in the School of Health Technology & Management small conference room, Level 2, HSC between 9 am to 4 pm on the following dates: September 25; October 5, 12, 16 & 26; November 10, 13, 20 & 30; and December 4, 7, 14 & 21.

http://www.tiaa-cref.org/moc

Submitted by: Cassandra Moore/UHMC

#### 3. Time to renew library material

Faculty, Management Confidential and Professional staff who currently have borrowed library material from the Main, Music and Science/Engineering Library, with a due date of Dec. 22, 2006 are urged to renew at this time. The new due date, after properly renewing, will be May 15, 2007.

For information on how to renew via STARS/OPAC, please go to the URL.

Use your NetID and NetID password to log in to your account.

To renew in person, please present your ID card to service desk staff. It is not necessary to bring

the material into the library in order to have them renewed. There are no phone renewals. Thank you.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/library/services/circulation/borrowing.html#renew

Submitted by: David Weiner/Lib

# 03. Workshops/Courses/Training (work related; HR, EAP, DoIT, etc...)

## 1. Let's M.E.E.T - Manage Effective Results Orientated Meetings

Traditionally, meetings are an essential method to dealing with issues, crises and operations. Experts, tell us, however, that the average professional wastes at least five hours a week in unnecessary meetings. Would you like to make sure the meetings you attend are more productive and focus driven, regardless of your role?

In this workshop well use common sense models and give a step-by-step approach to planning and conducting M.E.E.T.ings

Make clearly defined objectives

**Explore options** 

Encourage participation & respect

Take responsibility steps

**KEY HIGHLIGHTS** 

Define the roles and functions surrounding an effective meeting

Determine your meetings, purpose/priorities/agenda

Cultivate a productive meeting mind-set

Learn techniques for conducting productive meetings

Facilitate at an effective level to achieve participation, consensus and action steps

Date: December 14th; Time: 9:30 a.m. - 12:30 p.m. Place: Administration Bldg.,room 192; To

Register: Click Below

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/Admin/HRSForms.nsf/aac30a50eebe3a8185256a6f004b0a84/7c48757ce9aedf9a85256a8d004b4293?OpenDocument

Submitted by: Patricia Lore/Admin

## 2. Health Sciences Library December Class Schedule

All classes are in Classroom 2 unless otherwise noted.

Attendance is free of charge and advanced registration for the scheduled classes listed below is not required.

COURSES ARE LISTED IN ORDER BY DATE.

http://www.hsclib.sunysb.edu/educhie/CurrentSchedule.pdf

### 04. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

## 1. Biochemistry & Cell Biology Seminar: Thursday, December 6, 2006

You are cordially invited to attend a seminar given by Dr. Davis Ng, Associate Professor of Temasek Life Sciences Laboratory, National University of Singapore, entitled, "Protein quality control in the endoplasmic reticulum". It will be held on Thursday, December 6, 2006, in Room 038, Life Sciences Building at 2:00pm. Hosted by Dr. William Lennarz.

Submitted by: Dianna Berger/CAS

## 2. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar

Professor V. Ramaswamy from the Geophysical Fluid Dynamics Laboratory, Princeton University, will present a seminar entitled, "Anthropogenic and Natural Influences in the Evolution of Lower Stratospheric Cooling," on Wednesday, December 6. The one-hour seminar begins at 12:00 noon at the Marine Sciences Research Center, South Campus, Endeavour Hall 120. Light refreshments will be served. For additional information, please contact the Institute for Terrestrial and Planetary Atmospheres at 632-8009.

http://atmos.msrc.sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Gina Gartin/MSRC

### 3. Two Free SBDC Workshops

December 6, 2006, 9:00 am - 11:00 am Patents, Trademarks And Copyrights LI High Tech Incubator Conference Room, Stony Brook

December 13, 2006, 9:00 am - 11:00 am Come and have your website critiqued by an expert.

FREE WORKSHOPS to register, call Lynne @29084 or e-mail: lynne.schmidt@sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Lynne Schmidt/CEAS

#### 4. Inaugural East End Public Lecture Series at Southampton, December 8,2006

Professor Henry Bokuniewicz from Stony Brook University will present a lecture entitled, "Erosion of Long Island's Ocean shoreline: Problems, solutions and more problems" at 7:30pm

on December 8, 2006. The lecture will take place at the Duke Lecture Hall-Chancellors Hall at Southampton Campus. The lecture will be followed by a reception. Transportation will be provided by van from SBU. For additional information or to reserve a seat in the van, please call Katerina at 631-632-8781.

http://www.msrc.sunysb.edu/news.SBSLS.html

Submitted by: Katerina Panagiotakopoulou/MSRC

### 5. Ocean And Atmospheric Colloquium, December 8, 2006

Dr.Enric Cortes from NOAA, will present a seminar entitled, "Approaches to conservation and stock assessment of sharks on the East Coast of the U.S." at 12 noon on December 8, 2006. The seminar will take place at the Marine Sciences Research Center, South Campus, in the Endeavour Hall 120. Light refreshments will be served. For additional information, please call 631-632-8781.

http://http://www.msrc.sunysb.edu/news.oac.html

Submitted by: Katerina Panagiotakopoulou/MSRC

# 6. Chemistry Research Day - A celebration of research at Stony Brook, Friday, December 8, 2006, in the Student Activities Center.

Come to the Chemistry Departments annual Chemistry Research Day. Share in the excitement of chemistry research at Stony Brook as graduate, undergraduate and high school students as well as postdoctoral fellows and staff scientists affiliated with Stony Brook University and Brookhaven National Laboratory display and discuss their work. Poster Session 11:00 am-12:30 p.m. (even numbered); Lunch from 12:30-1:30 p.m.; Poster Session 1:30- 3:00 p.m. (odd numbered); Reception 3:00-3:15 p.m.; Keynote Lecture (Professor Benjamin Chu, Stony Brook University)"Nanofiber Technology and Molecular Engineering for Health and Environment: Applications to Medicine and Water Purification;" and Chemistry Department Happy Hour at the University Café 5:15-7:00 pm.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/chemistry; http://www.stonybrook.edu/chemistry/news/rschday06

Submitted by: Katherine Hughes/CAS

### 7. Relationships 911

Are you having difficulty in a romantic relationship? Stressed with juggling school with your relationship? Are you dealing with a break-up? Come together to understand, explore, and learn how to have a relationship that is satisfying and supportive. Open to all genders and sexualities. Fridays 12:00 - 1:00 PM at the Wo/Men's & Gender Resource Center, 216 Union. Please call 632-9666 for more information.

Submitted by: Justine Perkowski/OSA

#### 8. Neuroscience Seminar Series

On Thursday, December 7, 2006 at Noon in room 038 of the Life Sciences Building, the Department of Neurobiology & Behavior will be hosting a Seminar. Alberto Pereda, MD/PhD, Associate Professor, Department of Neuroscience, Albert Einstein College of Medicine, Bronx, New York will be speaking about Plasicity of Electrical Synapses.

Host: Paul Brehm

Submitted by: Karen Morse/CAS

### 9. Ecology and Evolution Dissertation Defense

10 A.M., Monday, December 4, 2006, Life Sciences Building, Room 038. "The Functional Morphology and Evolution of Feeding Modes in Threespine Stickleback." Matthew Travis, Department of Ecology and Evolution, Stony Brook University. If you need a disability-related accommodation, please call the Department of Ecology and Evolution at (631) 632-8600.

Submitted by: Donna Digiovanni/CAS

### 10. Two Biochemistry & Cell Biology Seminars: Thursday, December 7, 2006

You are cordially invited to attend a seminar given by Dr. Jin Won Cho, Yonsei University of Seoul, South Korea, entitled, "Functional roles of dynamic O-GlcNAc modification on nucleocytoplasmic proteins". It will be held on Thursday, December 7, 2006 in room 434, Life Sciences Building at 1:00pm. Hosted by Dr. Robert Haltiwanger.

You are cordially invited to attend a seminar given by Dr. Dudley Strickland, Director, Center for Vascular and Inflammatory Diseases at University of Maryland, entitled, "LDL receptor-related protein: Role in Protecting the Vasculature". It will be held on Thursday, December 7, 2006, in Room 038, Life Sciences Building at 4:00pm. Hosted by Dr. Bernadette Holdener.

Submitted by: Dianna Berger/CAS

### 11. Ecology and Evolution Seminar

3:30 P.M., Wednesday, December 6, 2006, Life Sciences Building, Room 038. "The Molecular Basis of Plant Diversity: Genomic and Candidate Gene Approaches." Dr. Amy Litt, Director of Plant Genomics and Cullman Curator, The New York Botanical Garden. Host: Dr. Geeta Bharathan. If you need a disability-related accommodation, please call the Department of Ecology and Evolution at (631) 632-8600.

Submitted by: Donna Digiovanni/CAS

#### 12. Pathology Department Seminar

"Clinical Genomics: An Array of Possibilities"

Nora Nowak, Ph.D., Director, DNA Microarray and Genomics Facility, Department of Cancer

Genetics, Roswell Park Cancer Institute, Buffalo, NY

December 7, 2006, Thursday, 12:00 PM, BHS T9 145

Host: Dr. Eli Hatchwell (4-1206)

Submitted by: Carol Siedlecki

# 13. Interactivity in Large Lecture Classes Using Clickers

1 - 2 pm, Thursday, December 7

CELT, 1337 Melville Library

Over 10 large lecture classes are using the Einstruction Interactive Response Pads to stimulate discussion, receive feedback from students, track answers to quizzes, or to research effective teaching strategies.

Learn how other faculty are using this system and share your ideas about new ways of using it. If you are a current user or would like to learn about it, please attend!

Submitted by: Nancy Duffrin/DoIT

#### 14. Web 2.0 Technologies

Free FridayLive! Webinar sponsored by the TLT Group.

Friday Dec. 8, 2pm EST

Steve Gilbert and guests Drew Smith, University of South Florida, and Lisa Star, TLT Group, talk about their favorite elements of Web 2.0 and what promising new directions are on the horizon.

What does Web 2.0 mean? Google "Web 2.0" for discussions of the popular buzzword.

To register for the of FridayLive! session, click on the Registration Link below.

For additional resources from the TLT Group see <a href="http://www.tltgroup.org">http://www.tltgroup.org</a>

For additional information, contact Nancy. Duffrin@stonybrook.edu, 2-9108.

http://www.tltgroup.org/Registration/Registration/Fridaylive.htm

Submitted by: Nancy Duffrin/DoIT

# 05. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

### 1. Cold Spring Harbor Protocols Trial until January 15, 2007

Cold Spring Harbor Protocols is a definitive, interactive source of new and classic research techniques. The database is fully searchable by keyword and subject, and it has many novel features such as discussion forums and personal folders made possible by online publication. Its

coverage includes cell and molecular biology, genetics, bioinformatics, protein science, and imaging. Protocols are presented step-by-step and edited in the style that has made Molecular Cloning, Antibodies, Cells and many other CSH manuals essential to the work of scientists worldwide. Protocols will be continuously expanded, updated, and annotated by the originators and users of the techniques. Cold Spring Harbor Protocols can be accessed directly from the Databases list of the Health Sciences Library Website. Please feel free to offer feedback at any time so that we can evaluate the usefulness of this product to Julitta Jo, Associate Director for Collection Development, or call her at 444-3688.

http://www.hsclib.sunysb.edu/

Submitted by: Julitta Jo/HSC

## 06. Charitable (Habitat, Blood drives, Cats, etc...)

#### 1. Kittens And Cats Available!

The volunteers of the SBU Cat Network have several formerly homeless kittens and cats that have been rescued from the woods on campus. They are friendly and playful and available to good homes. (What a Christmas present!) Contact Nancy Franklin (nancy.franklin@sunysb.edu) for more information.

http://www.sinc.sunysb.edu/clubs/sbucat/index.php

Submitted by: Nancy Franklin/CAS

## 2. Stony Brook Child Care Services Scholastic Book Fair

A Scholastic Book Fair will be held at the Stony Brook Child Care Services on Monday, December 4th through Friday, December 8th from 9am-6pm Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Friday, and 9am-3pm on Thursday. Everyone on campus is invited to purchase books. It's the best way to raise funds while encouraging children to read. Great Holiday Gifts! Thank you for your support in advance. For more information please call the center at 632-6930.

Submitted by: Patricia Birbiglia/Affl

# 07. Entertainment (Sports, Movies, Events, etc...)

#### 1. Last Week to See Civic Performance Exhibition at the University Art Gallery

Recent work by twelve artists in interaction with civic communities will be exhibited at the University Art Gallery in the Staller Center for the Arts through Saturday, December 9. Gallery

hours are Tuesday through Friday, 12:00 noon to 4:00 pm and Saturday, 7:00 to 9:00 pm. Admission is free. For further information, please call 632-7240.

Submitted by: Rhonda Cooper/CAS

# 2. Holiday Baseball Camps - Stony Brook University Baseball Camps For Grades 2-12 On Dec 27-30,2006.

The camp will be held at Stony Brook University Sports complex. The outstanding indoor facilities allow for expert instruction in hitting, pitching, fielding and base running. Campers in grades 2-6 will participate in the junior session 9am-12pm while campers in grade 7-12 will workout from 12:30pm-3:30pm in the senior session.

http://goseawolves.cstv.com/camps/ston-camps.html

Submitted by: Anthony Stutz/Pres

## 3. Drag Show at SBU

On December 5th, 2006 from 8:00 - 9:30 PM in the SAC Auditorium, the Wo/Men's & Gender Resource Center and the Lesbian Gay Bisexual Transgender Alliance will be cosponsoring a drag show showcasing performances by SBU's own students. Come enjoy an enlightening and enjoyable evening free-of-charge before you get caught up in the rush of finals and the holidays!

Submitted by: Justine Perkowski/OSA

#### 4. Winter Softball Clinics

The Stony Brook softball team and staff are conducting pitching and hitting clinics for on Saturday, January 13. The clinics are open to players ages 8-17 of all skill levels. The pitching clinic will be held from 9:00am-12:00 and the hitting clinic from 12:00-3:00pm. Location: Pritchard Gymnasium Cost: \$75.00 per clinic or \$135.00 if you sign up for both sessions. For more information and application forms, please wisit www.goseawolves.org/softball or call 631-632-4517

http://www.goseawolves.org/softball

Submitted by: Megan Bryant/Pres

# 5. "Guitar monster" Brooks Williams to play The University Cafe, Sunday, December 10th, at 2 P.M.

Brooks Williams has been described as "a fret monster who has to be seen to be believed." His musical vision spans continents and genres, blues, jazz, slide, fingerstyle, with funky chords, walking bass lines and fiery riffs. Dirty Linen magazine calls him one of "America's musical treasures."

His new CD, Blues and Ballads, finds Williams revisiting his roots with an assortment of his favorites, including works of Blind Boy Fuller, Duke Ellington, Miles Davis and Bruce Cockburn.

Russ Seeger, who impressed the audience at The University Caf's Bob Dylan song-night this May, opens.

Admission is \$20.00 with a student ticket of \$15.00. Reservations by e mail to SundayStreetWUSB@aol.com

The University Caf website is www.universitycafe.org

The University Cafe is a not-for-profit organization located in the Stony Brook Union Building at Stony Brook University. The Sunday Acoustic Series is co-sponsored by WUSB-FM.

Submitted by: Charles Backfish/CAS

# 08. For-Pay Workshops/Courses (SPD, etc...)

# 1. Center for Wine, Food & Culture Resgister on line now for Thursday, December 7

Thursday, December 7, 6:30-8:00 p.m.

Super-Premium Wine with a Bordeaux Model

Richard Olsen-Harbich of Raphael has been a part of the Long Island wine industry since 1981 and has been a leader in establishing regional identity and vinification techniques for the region. He specializes varietal selection while winning hundreds of awards and accolades for his wines. In his role at Raphael, he has created a Bordeaux/Long Island consultation partnership with Paul Pontallier of Chateau Margaux. Richard is also the author of all three federally recognized Long Island American Viticultural Areas (AVAs): The Hamptons, The North Fork of Long Island, and Long Island. In this tasting class, Richard will share his experiences in the wine trade as we taste his extraordinary wines.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/winecenter/SBcampusevents.shtml

Submitted by: Ginny Clancy/Pres

# 2. Center for Wine, Food & Culture Stony Brook Manhattan. Register online now for Tuesday, December 5

Tuesday, December 5, 7:00–8:30 p.m.

Wine and Cheese: The Cream of the Crop

Oriel Wines offers handmade wines by the world's best winemakers, under one label. Kate Stamps, herself a trained vintner, will lead a tasting of their world-wide wine selections, paired with artisanally produced cheeses. Don't miss this wonderful evening of wine and cheese pairing!

# http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/winecenter/manhattanevents.shtml

Submitted by: Ginny Clancy/Pres

# 3. Defensive Driving Program Offered for UUP employees and their immediate family members.

A NYSUT sponsored Defensive Driving program is being offered on Saturday, January 13, 2007 from 8:30 AM to 2:30 PM in the Wang Center Room 201, for all UUP employees and their immediate family members.

Cost is \$25 per person. Checks should be made payable to "NYSUT Benefit Trust" and delivered to the UUP office, 104 Old Chemistry, Z=3475. Office hours are Monday thru Friday, 9 am to 3 pm. Receipt of your check reserves your place in class.

Participants are usually entitled to a 10% discount on their automotive insurance. Check with your provider. The certificate is good for three years of savings!

Contact Corinne Burns at Ext. 26570 or cmburns@notes.cc.sunysb.edu for more information.

Submitted by: Corinne Burns/Affl

#### 4. Winter Session January 2-19, 2007

Registration begins November 15, 2006 Classes start January 2 - January 19, 2007 Earn 3 Credits in 3 Weeks! For class schedules and more information visit the Winter Session web site at: www.stonybrook.edu/winter

http://www.stonybrook.edu/winter

Submitted by: Karen Keeley/UAff

# 09. Research (Studies, Testing, etc...)

#### 1. Seeking Volunteers

Post-Menopausal Women on Hormone Replacement Therapy 50-65 years of age for participation in MRI Imaging Research

Volunteers should be healthy and not have any metal or electronic implants

Confidentiality Maintained

For Further Information Please Call: 631-344-3614

Submitted by: Danielle Hill/UHMC

## 2. Do You Have Chronic Fatigue Syndrome?

If you are 18-60 years of age and have Chronic Fatigue Syndrome (CFS), you're invited to participate in a study funded by the National Institutes of Health. Participants will be compensated up to \$200.00

For Further Information Call(631)632-8252

Submitted by: Danielle Hill/UHMC

#### 3. Colon Cancer The Third Most Prevalent Cancer In The United States

Volunteers Needed

We are seeking healthy male and female volunteers from all ethnic groups, 50 years of age and older, of normal weight who are at risk for colon cancer, such as individuals with a history of colon polyps or colon cancer.

Eligible subjects who complete the study will receive \$1,500.00

Please call Peggy at 631-444-7623 for additional information.

Submitted by: Danielle Hill/UHMC

#### 4. Do You Have Osteoarthritis Of The Joint At The Base Of Your Thumb?

You may be eligible to participate in a clinical study to treat this painful problem. To learn more about this clinical study, call the Department of Orthopaedics at (631) 444-2215.

Submitted by: Danielle Hill/UHMC

#### 5. Stress: A Fact Of Life

Do you know that stress can affect the brain, heart, hormones, and mental performance? Did you ever wonder why some people get stressed out more easliy than others? We are looking for men and women, 18-50 years of age, to participate in a non-invasive study. Participation in this protocol requires that volunteers be free on two consecutive week-days including two hospital overnights, for example: Sunday night to Tuesday afternoon, or Tuesday night to Thursday afternoon. You will be free to pursue to your normal activities after 4:15pm, but you will need to be back for the overnight stay.

Compensation: \$200.00

If you are interested in participating please call us at (631) 444-8405 or e-mail us at greents@pi.cpmc.columbia.edu.

Submitted by: Danielle Hill/UHMC

#### 6. The General Clinical Research Center (GCRC) Seminar Series

Physical, Ergonomic and Psychological Factors in the Transition to Chronic Low Back Pain Gerald M. Silverman, DC:

Presents "Your Miraculous Back: A Step-by-Step Guide to Relieving Neck & Back Pain". Friday, January 19, 2007 HSC T-16 Room 025 Refreshments begin at 3:45pm Seminar begins at 4:00pm

Submitted by: Danielle Hill/UHMC

#### 10. Miscellaneous

## 1. Career Center announces New Job Listing Service

As of January 15, 2007 the Career Center is no longer using MonsterTRAK as its preferred job listing service. Students & alumni may now view jobs & internships online with us through ZebraNet. Employers may post jobs with ZebraNet free of charge. Visit our website for more information:

http://www.stonybrook.edu/career

Submitted by: Antony Lin/OSA

## 2. Got Campus History?

The Special Collections Department & University Archives seek additional copies of the 1977, 1978 & 1979 Specula yearbooks for departmental project. Individuals or departments willing to donate individual copies of, or all the sought volumes are requested to contact the department. Multiple donations welcomed! Any assistance greatly appreciated.

Contact Information: Jason Torre, University Archivist, Special Collections Department & University Archives, Frank Melville, Jr. Memorial Library, Room E-2320, Stony Brook, NY 11794-3323 E-mail: FJason.Torre@stonybrook.edu, Tel: 631-632-7119, Fax: 631-632-1829

http://www.stonybrook.edu/libspecial/

Submitted by: F.Jason Torre/Lib

#### 3. Save 15% at www.stonybrook.edu/shopsb

Use discount code SANTA15 when placing your order.

Lots of Stony Brook logo merchandise for the holidays.

Warm scarfs, sweatshirts, kids clothing and gift items!

This promotions excludes sale and clearance items. Offer valid Dec. 1-8, 2006. Pay no shipping costs when you pick up your order at the Seawolves MarketPlace or University Bookstore.

Submitted by: Angela Agnello/FSA